BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of the Petition and Application of )
Missouri-American Water Company for Approval of an ) Case No. WO-2012-0401
Infrastructure System Replacement Surcharge )

NOTICE

On June 19, 2012, I received the attached documents by e-mail and U.S. mail from Bradley
T. Brown, Manager of Government Affairs for Missouri-American Water Company.

The Missouri Public Service Commission (*Commission™) has promulgated rules denoted
as the “Standards of Conduct™ at 4 CSR 240-4.010 and 4.020. Section 4 CSR 240-4.20 specifically
deals with Ex Parte and Extra-Record Communication Rules. This notice is filed in conformance
with the rule. '

Respectfully Submitted,

NS

Stephen M. Stoll
Commissioner

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri
On this 20" day of June, 2012



Eiken, Shelley

From: Brad.Brown@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 1:58 PM

To: Stoll, Steve

Subject: Fw: Celebration of award-winning water!
Attachments: Clean Water Celebration.pdf

Steve,

I wanted to pass this information about a get together Friday morning for about an hour at
our Meramec Plant off Meramec Bottom Road. Hope all is going well with you as I can't wait
to say hello. Hope you can make it if you are in town and the info and details appear below.
If you have any questions don't hesitate to contact me on my cell anytime.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Best Regards,
Brad...........

Bradley T. Brown

Manager, Government Affairs
Missouri-American Water Company
office: (314) 996-2320

cell: (314) 609-2979

Fax: (314) 432-7824

----- Forwarded by Brad Brown/MOAWC/AWWSC on 06/19/2012 ©1:53 PM -----

From: Brad Brown/MOAWC/AWWSC

To: dsimpson@pwsdljeffco.org, pwsd3@sbcglobal.net,
pwsdtenjc@yahoo.com, jim.rhodes@dnr.mo.gov,
dgunn@stlouisco.com, sstenger@stlouisco.com, pat@lemayfire.org,
jfritz@afftonfire.com, bhendricks@mehlvillefire.com,
alorenz@lemaychamber.com, info.us@rpigments.com,
RMcKenna@senate.mo.gov, ron.casey@house.mo.gov,
munrein@arnoldmo.org, gearls@stlouisco.com,
cdooley@stlouisco.com, grupp@stlouisco.com,
lestes@stlouisco.com, hwelch@cityoffestus.org,
chiefboyer@cityoffestus.org, cloria.brown@house.mo.gov,
mike.leara@house.mo.gov, gary.fuhr@house.mo.gov,
marsha.haefner@house.mo.gov, j.lembke@senate.mo.gov,
mbernard@hydro-kinetics.com, dlarson@pwsdcl.com,
tom.siegel@dnr.mo.gov, tlallo@bjc.org

Ce? Cindy M Hebenstreit/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Ann A
Dettmer/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Thomas E Simmons/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Ray
M Elliott/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Terry P Mackin/SERVCO/AWWSC@AWW,
Frank Kartmann/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Bob Fuerman/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW,
Greg Weeks/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Beatty Wynn Morgan/MOAWC/ AWWS CRAWW

Date: ©6/18/2012 01:43 PM

Subject: Fw: Celebration of award-winning water!



Good Afternoon,

I know that I have spoken to a few of you that will unfortunately be unable to attend, but
this is to remind many others that we will be conducting a celebration of our Ten Year
Director's Award from the Partnership for Safe Water organization through American Water
Works Association and the U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency. We hope you can join us for coffee, continental breakfast
and a tour of Missouri American Water's, Meramec Treatment facility on Friday, June 22, 2012
at 10:00 a.m. - 4194 Meramec Bottom Rd. in South St. Louis County.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. We look forward to greeting you
Friday morning! Please see attached for additional information.

Best Regards,
Brad..

(See attached file: Clean Water Celebration.pdf)

Bradley T. Brown

Manager, Government Affairs
Missouri-American Water Company
office: (314) 996-2320

cell: (314) 609-2979

Fax: (314) 432-7824

----- Forwarded by Brad Brown/MOAWC/AWWSC on ©06/18/2012 ©1:11 PM -----

From: Brad Brown/MOAWC/AWWSC

To: dsimpson@pwsdljeffco.org, pwsd3@sbcglobal.net,
pwsdtenjc@yahoo.com, adminstrator@pwsdcl.com,
jim.rhodes@dnr.mo.gov, dgunn@stlouisco.com,
sstenger@stlouisco.com, pat@lemayfire.org,
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
mbernard@hydro-kinetics.com

Cc: Cindy M Hebenstreit/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Ann A
Dettmer/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Thomas E Simmons/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Ray
M Elliott/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Terry P Mackin/SERVCO/AWWSC@AWW,
Frank Kartmann/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Bob Fuerman/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW,
Greg Weeks/MOAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Beatty Wynn Morgan/MOAWC/ AWWS C@AWW

Date: ©6/04/2012 ©4:33 PM

Subject: Celebration of award-winning water!

Good Afternoon,

We at Missouri American Water wish to invite you to a one hour event being held at our
Meramec Water treatment facility located in South St. Louis County at 4194 Meramec Bottom Rd.
It will be a chance for you to share our excitement on receiving a Ten Year Directors Award
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from the Partnership for Safe Water. The Partnership is a voluntary organization led by the
American Water Works Association and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Fewer than
160 water plants across the country have achieved this water quality recognition. So please
mark your calendars for Friday, June 22, 2012, at 10:00 am, to join us for a light
continental breakfast, brief comments from our executive management team and a tour of this
award winning treatment facility.

We will be dropping a formal invite in the mail to you late in the week, but wanted to give
you an early heads up!

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Always in your service,
Brad.. o

Bradley T. Brown

Manager, Government Affairs
Missouri-American Water Company
office: (314) 996-2320

cell: (314) 609-2979

Fax: (314) 432-7824



*

MISSOURI
AMERICAN WATER

727 Craig Road
St. Louis, MO 63141

You are invited
to a celebration of
award-winning water!

Steve Stoll

Commissioner

Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, PO Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65101
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You are invited to a celebration
of award-winning water!
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Friday, June 22, 2612, 10:00 a.m.

Missouri American Water’s

Meramec Water Treatment Plant

4194 Meramec Bottom Road
St. Louis, Mo 63129

Please join us for light breakfast
and a tour of our water plant.

Missouri American Water's South,
North and Meramec Water Treatment
Plants have been awarded a Ten Year
Directors Award from the Partnership
for Safe Water.

The Partnership is a voluntary
organization led by the American
Water Works Association and the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency.
Fewer than 100 water plants across
the country have achieved this water
quality recognition. We hope you can
join us in celebrating quality drinking
water in St. Louis County.

Please RSVP to: Donna Singler,
314-996-2257 or
donna.singler@amwater.com

MISSOURI

AMERICAN WATER




